

SENATE JOURNAL
Sixty-ninth General Assembly
STATE OF COLORADO
Second Regular Session

37th Legislative Day

Thursday, February 13, 2014

		1
		2
		3
		4
		5
		6
		7
		8
		9
		10
Prayer	By the chaplain, Father Teri Harroun, Light of Christ Ecumenical Catholic Communion, Longmont.	11
		12
		13
Call to Order	By the President <i>pro tem</i> at 9:00 a.m.	14
		15
		16
Pledge	By Senator Kefalas.	17
		18
Roll Call	Present--33	19
	Absent--1, Hill.	20
	Excused--1, Schwartz.	21
	Present later--2, Hill, Schwartz.	22
		23
Quorum	The President announced a quorum present.	24
		25
Reading of Journal	On motion of Senator Herpin, reading of the Journal of Wednesday, February 12, 2014, was dispensed with and the Journal was approved as corrected by the Secretary.	26
		27
		28
		29
		30
		31

COMMITTEE OF REFERENCE REPORTS

		32
		33
Health & Human Services	After consideration on the merits, the Committee recommends that SB14-101 be amended as follows, and as so amended, be referred to the Committee of the Whole with favorable recommendation.	34
		35
		36
		37
		38
	Amend printed bill, page 2, strike lines 8 through 12.	39
		40
	Renumber succeeding subparagraphs accordingly.	41
		42
	Page 3, line 5, before "VETERINARY" insert "CREDENTIALLED".	43
		44
	Page 3, strike lines 6 through 8 and substitute "TECHNICIAN WHO HAS COMPLETED A FORMAL PROCESS OF EDUCATION, TRAINING, EXPERIENCE, AND TESTING TO QUALIFY FOR A SPECIALTY CERTIFICATION THROUGH".	45
		46
		47
		48
		49
Health & Human Services	After consideration on the merits, the Committee recommends that SB14-018 be amended as follows, and as so amended, be referred to the Committee of the Whole with favorable recommendation.	50
		51
		52
		53
		54
	Amend printed bill, page 2, line 4, after " Furnishing " insert " tobacco or ".	55
		56
		57
	Page 2, line 6, before "NICOTINE" insert "TOBACCO OR".	58
		59
	Page 2, line 9, strike " tobacco " and substitute "tobacco OR".	60
		61
	Page 2, line 20, strike " tobacco " and substitute "tobacco OR".	62
		63
	Page 2, line 22, strike " tobacco " and substitute "tobacco OR".	64
		65
	Page 2, lines 24 and 25, strike " tobacco products NICOTINE PRODUCT" and substitute "tobacco OR NICOTINE products".	66
		67

- Page 3, line 12, strike "~~tobacco~~" and substitute "tobacco OR". 1
- Page 3, line 16, strike "~~tobacco~~" and substitute "tobacco OR". 2
- Page 3, line 20, strike "~~tobacco~~ "NICOTINE" and substitute ""tobacco OR NICOTINE". 3
- Page 3, lines 22 and 23, strike "~~or tobacco or is derived from tobacco~~" and substitute "or tobacco or is derived from tobacco". 4
- Page 3, strike line 25 and substitute: 5
- "(II) Any ~~electronic~~ device that can be used to deliver nicotine". 6
- Page 4, line 2, strike "~~tobacco~~ "NICOTINE" and substitute ""tobacco OR NICOTINE". 7
- Page 4, line 10, strike "~~tobacco~~" and substitute "tobacco OR". 8
- Page 4, line 12, strike "~~tobacco~~" and substitute "tobacco OR". 9
- Page 4, line 16, strike "~~tobacco~~" and substitute "tobacco OR". 10
- Page 4, line 20, strike "~~tobacco~~" and substitute "tobacco OR". 11
- Page 4, line 22, strike "~~tobacco~~" and substitute "tobacco OR". 12
- Page 5, strike line 7 and substitute "(5) and (6) as follows:". 13
- Page 5, strike lines 10 and 11. 14
- Page 5, line 13, strike "~~tobacco~~" and substitute "tobacco OR". 15
- Page 5, strike lines 14 and 15 and substitute: 16
- "(6) "Tobacco OR NICOTINE product" has the same meaning as provided in section 18-13-121, C.R.S.". 17
- Page 5, line 18, before "**nicotine**" insert "**tobacco or**". 18
- Page 5, line 20, strike "~~tobacco~~" and substitute "tobacco OR". 19
- Page 5, line 22, strike "~~tobacco~~" and substitute "tobacco OR". 20
- Page 5, line 25, strike "~~tobacco~~" and substitute "tobacco OR". 21
- Page 5, line 27, strike "~~tobacco~~" and substitute "tobacco OR". 22
- Page 6, line 4, strike "~~tobacco~~" and substitute "tobacco OR". 23
- Page 6, line 13, strike "~~TOBACCO~~" and substitute "TOBACCO OR". 24
- Page 6, line 21, strike "~~tobacco~~" and substitute "tobacco OR". 25
- Page 6, line 24, strike "~~tobacco~~" and substitute "tobacco OR". 26
- Page 6, line 26, strike "~~tobacco~~" and substitute "tobacco OR". 27
- Page 7, line 6, strike "~~tobacco~~" and substitute "tobacco OR". 28
- Page 7, line 8, strike "~~tobacco~~" and substitute "tobacco OR". 29
- Page 7, line 15, strike "~~tobacco~~" and substitute "tobacco OR". 30
- Page 7, line 18, strike "~~tobacco~~" and substitute "tobacco OR". 31
- Page 7, line 20, strike "~~tobacco~~" and substitute "tobacco OR". 32

Page 7, line 26, strike "~~tobacco~~" and substitute "tobacco OR".

Page 8, strike line 4 and substitute "tobacco AND NICOTINE PRODUCT use BY MINORS prevention fund created in section".

Page 8, line 14, strike "~~tobacco~~" and substitute "tobacco OR".

Page 8, line 17, strike "~~tobacco~~" and substitute "tobacco OR".

Page 8, line 19, strike "~~tobacco~~" and substitute "tobacco OR".

Page 8, strike line 25 and substitute:

"24-35-507. Tobacco and nicotine product use by minors prevention fund - grants."

Page 8, strike lines 26 and 27 and substitute "(1) There is hereby created in the state treasury the tobacco AND NICOTINE PRODUCT use BY MINORS prevention fund, referred to in this section as the "fund"."

Page 9, line 10, strike "~~tobacco~~" and substitute "tobacco OR".

Page 9, line 12, strike "~~tobacco~~" and substitute "tobacco OR".

Education

After consideration on the merits, the Committee recommends that **SB14-001** be **amended** as follows, and as so amended, be referred to the Committee on Appropriations with favorable recommendation.

Amend printed bill, page 4, strike lines 15 through 27 and substitute:

"SECTION 3. In Colorado Revised Statutes, 23-5-130.5, **amend** (2); and **add** (2.5) as follows:

23-5-130.5. Governing boards - tuition-setting - repeal.

(2) (a) FOR THE 2011-12 THROUGH 2013-14 FISCAL YEARS, in setting the amount of tuition pursuant to this section, a governing board shall not increase the tuition rate for undergraduate students with in-state classification by more than nine percent per student or nine percent per credit hour over the tuition rate for the preceding fiscal year; except that a governing board may increase said tuition rate by more than nine percent per student or nine percent per credit hour over the tuition rate for the preceding fiscal year if the governing board complies with the requirements specified in subsection (3) of this section and the Colorado commission on higher education, referred to in this section as the "commission", approves the increase.

(b) Notwithstanding any provision of paragraph (a) of this subsection (2) to the contrary, FOR THE 2011-12 THROUGH 2013-14 FISCAL YEARS, the board of trustees of the Colorado school of mines shall not increase the tuition rate for undergraduate students with in-state classification by more than nine percent per student or nine percent per credit hour over the tuition rate for the preceding fiscal year or by more than a percentage equal to two times the rate of the percentage change in the consumer price index for the Denver metropolitan area, whichever is greater; except that the board of trustees may increase said tuition rate by more than either of said percentages if the board of trustees complies with the requirements specified in subsection (3) of this section and the commission approves the increase.

(2.5) FOR THE 2014-15 AND 2015-16 FISCAL YEARS:

(a) EXCEPT AS PROVIDED IN PARAGRAPH (b) OF THIS SUBSECTION (2.5), A GOVERNING BOARD SHALL NOT INCREASE THE TUITION RATE FOR UNDERGRADUATE STUDENTS WITH IN-STATE CLASSIFICATION BY MORE THAN SIX PERCENT PER STUDENT OR SIX PERCENT PER CREDIT HOUR OVER THE TUITION RATE FOR THE PRECEDING FISCAL YEAR REGARDLESS OF WHETHER THE COMMISSION HAS APPROVED OR RENEWED A FINANCIAL AND ACCOUNTABILITY PLAN IN ACCORDANCE WITH THIS SECTION.

(b) THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE COLORADO SCHOOL OF MINES SHALL NOT INCREASE THE TUITION RATE FOR UNDERGRADUATE STUDENTS

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67

WITH IN-STATE CLASSIFICATION BY MORE THAN SIX PERCENT PER STUDENT OR SIX PERCENT PER CREDIT HOUR OVER THE PRECEDING FISCAL YEAR OR BY MORE THAN A PERCENTAGE EQUAL TO TWO TIMES THE RATE OF THE PERCENTAGE CHANGE IN THE CONSUMER PRICE INDEX FOR THE DENVER METROPOLITAN AREA, WHICHEVER IS GREATER, REGARDLESS OF WHETHER THE COMMISSION HAS APPROVED OR RENEWED A FINANCIAL AND ACCOUNTABILITY PLAN IN ACCORDANCE WITH THIS SECTION.

SECTION 4. In Colorado Revised Statutes, 23-41-104.6, **amend** (5) (c) (I) (B) as follows:

23-41-104.6. Performance contract - authorization - operations. (5) While operating pursuant to the performance contract negotiated pursuant to this section, the board of trustees of the Colorado school of mines:

(c) (I) (B) Notwithstanding any provision of sub-subparagraph (A) of this subparagraph (I) to the contrary, for fiscal years 2011-12 through 2015-16, the board of trustees shall have sole authority to establish resident and nonresident tuition rates for the Colorado school of mines; except that the annual percentage increase in resident tuition rates shall not exceed THE GREATER OF a percentage equal to two times the rate of the percentage change in the consumer price index for the Denver metropolitan area or, FOR FISCAL YEARS 2011-12 THROUGH 2013-14, nine percent, ~~whichever is greater, unless~~ OR, FOR FISCAL YEARS 2014-15 AND 2015-16, SIX PERCENT. FOR FISCAL YEARS 2011-12 THROUGH 2013-14, the Colorado commission on higher education ~~approves~~ MAY APPROVE a greater tuition increase pursuant to section 23-5-130.5."

Page 5, strike lines 1 through 11.

Renumber succeeding sections accordingly.

Page 5, line 16, strike "\$100,051,510," and substitute "\$100,162,480,".

Page 5, line 23, strike "\$8,331,960" and substitute "\$33,325,200".

Page 5, line 25, strike "\$51,510" and substitute "\$162,480".

Page 5, line 27, strike "\$49,381,925" and substitute "\$24,388,685".

Page 6, line 13, strike "\$91,920" and substitute "\$367,680" and strike "\$1,182,307" and substitute "\$906,547".

Page 6, line 16, strike "\$413,580" and substitute "\$1,654,320" and strike "\$1,772,420" and substitute "\$531,680".

Page 6, line 19, strike "\$979,980" and substitute "\$3,919,680".

Page 6, line 20, strike "\$3,343,790" and substitute "\$404,090".

Page 6, line 22, strike "\$74,640" and substitute "\$298,560".

Page 6, line 23, strike "\$976,038" and substitute "\$752,118".

Page 6, line 25, strike "\$1,255,380" and substitute "\$5,021,040".

Page 6, line 26, strike "\$10,851,541" and substitute "\$7,085,881".

Page 7, line 1, strike "\$129,000" and substitute "\$516,000" and strike "\$922,494" and substitute "\$535,494".

Page 7, line 4, strike "\$1,643,040" and substitute "\$6,571,680" and strike "\$14,917,511" and substitute "\$9,988,871".

Page 7, line 7, strike "\$161,100" and substitute "\$644,400" and strike "\$1,692,019" and substitute "\$1,208,719".

Page 7, line 10, strike "\$474,360" and substitute "\$1,897,200" and strike

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67

"\$3,233,307" and substitute "\$1,810,467".

Page 7, line 14, strike "\$3,108,960" and substitute "\$12,434,640" and strike "\$10,490,498" and substitute "\$1,164,818".

Education After consideration on the merits, the Committee recommends that **SB14-006** be **postponed indefinitely**.

Education After consideration on the merits, the Committee recommends that **SB14-112** be **referred** to the Committee of the Whole with favorable recommendation.

Education The Committee on Education has had under consideration and has had a hearing on the following appointments and recommends that the appointments be confirmed:

**MEMBERS OF THE
BOARD OF TRUSTEES FOR
WESTERN STATE COLORADO UNIVERSITY**

effective December 31, 2013, for terms expiring December 31, 2017:

Noelle E. Hagan of Gunnison, Colorado, a Democrat, reappointed;

James G. Oates of Gunnison, Colorado, a Republican, appointed; and

Aquino G. Gallegos of San Luis, Colorado, a Democrat, appointed.

State, Veterans, & Military Affairs After consideration on the merits, the Committee recommends that **SB14-100** be **postponed indefinitely**.

Judiciary After consideration on the merits, the Committee recommends that **SB14-061** be **postponed indefinitely**.

Judiciary After consideration on the merits, the Committee recommends that **SB14-129** be **amended** as follows, and as so amended, be referred to the Committee on Finance with favorable recommendation.

Amend printed bill, page 11, line 11, after "CONVICTION." insert "THE PETITIONER SHALL SUBMIT A VERIFIED COPY OF HIS OR HER CRIMINAL HISTORY, CURRENT THROUGH AT LEAST THE TWENTIETH DAY PRIOR TO THE DATE OF THE FILING OF THE PETITION, ALONG WITH THE PETITION AT THE TIME OF FILING, BUT IN NO EVENT LATER THAN THE TENTH DAY AFTER THE PETITION IS FILED. THE PETITIONER SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR OBTAINING AND PAYING FOR HIS OR HER CRIMINAL HISTORY RECORD."

Judiciary After consideration on the merits, the Committee recommends that **SB14-123** be **amended** as follows, and as so amended, be referred to the Committee on Finance with favorable recommendation.

Amend printed bill, page 2, line 14, strike "OFFICERS AND CONCERNING THE SUSPENSION OF" and substitute "OFFICERS, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO EVALUATION OF THE TRAINING PROGRAM AND PROCESSES TO ENSURE SUBSTANTIAL COMPLIANCE BY LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCIES AND DEPARTMENTS; AND".

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67

Page 3, strike lines 1 and 2.

Page 4, after line 6 insert:

"SECTION 3. In Colorado Revised Statutes, 42-3-304, amend (24) as follows:

42-3-304. Registration fees - passenger and passenger-mile taxes - clean screen fund - definitions - repeal. (24) In addition to any other fee imposed by this section, at the time of registration, the owner shall pay a fee of ~~sixty cents~~ ONE DOLLAR on every item of Class A, B, or C personal property required to be registered pursuant to this article. Notwithstanding the requirements of section 43-4-203, C.R.S., such fee shall be transmitted to the state treasurer, who shall credit the same to the peace officers standards and training board cash fund, created in section 24-31-303 (2) (b), C.R.S.; except that county clerks and recorders shall be entitled to retain five percent of the fee collected to cover the clerks' expenses in the collection and remittance of such fee. All of the moneys in the fund that are collected pursuant to this subsection (24) shall be used by the peace officers standards and training board for the purposes specified in section 24-31-310, C.R.S."

Renumber succeeding section accordingly.

Judiciary

After consideration on the merits, the Committee recommends that **SB14-131** be amended as follows, and as so amended, be referred to the Committee on Appropriations with favorable recommendation.

Amend printed bill, page 2, strike line 15 and substitute "~~registration card to sign an affirmation clause that appears on the registration. The clause shall state, "I swear or affirm in accordance with section 24-12-102, C.R.S. under penalty of perjury that I now have in effect a complying policy of motor vehicle insurance including an operator's policy pursuant to part 6 of article 4 of title 10, C.R.S., or a certificate of self-insurance to cover the vehicle or operator of the vehicle for which this registration is issued, and I understand that such insurance must be renewed so that coverage is continuous:~~
Signature _____, Date _____." REGISTERING THE VEHICLE TO EITHER:".

Page 2, strike lines 18 through 26 and substitute:

"(b) PROVIDE PROOF OF INSURANCE UNDER PARAGRAPH (d) OF SUBSECTION (1) OF THIS SECTION."

Page 3, strike lines 1 and 2.

Page 3, line 4, after "(5)," insert "(7),"

Page 3, line 8, strike "and address" and substitute "OF THE OWNER and, IF THE VEHICLE IS REGISTERED AS CLASS A PERSONAL PROPERTY, THE address".

Page 3, line 21, strike "ADDRESS OR SIGNATURE." and substitute "SIGNATURE OR ADDRESS UNLESS THE ADDRESS IS OF A VEHICLE REGISTERED AS CLASS A PERSONAL PROPERTY."

Page 3, line 27, strike "CARD." and substitute "CARD; EXCEPT THAT THE DEPARTMENT MAY PLACE THE PERSON'S ADDRESS ON THE CARD OF A VEHICLE REGISTERED AS CLASS A PERSONAL PROPERTY.

(7) Within thirty days after moving from an address ~~or changing the name of the owner~~ listed upon a vehicle registration, a person shall notify the county of residence in which the vehicle is to be registered. ~~in writing of the person's old and new address, including county, or old and new name, the registration numbers assigned to the vehicles for which the address is being changed, and the registration numbers for all registrations then held by such person."~~

Page 4, after line 11 insert:

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67

"SECTION 3. In Colorado Revised Statutes, 42-4-1409, repeal (7) as follows:

42-4-1409. Compulsory insurance - penalty - legislative intent. (7) ~~The owner of a motor vehicle or low-power scooter, upon receipt of an affirmation of insurance as described in section 42-3-113 (2) and (3), shall sign and date such affirmation in the space provided."~~

Renumber succeeding sections accordingly.

Business,
Labor, &
Technology

After consideration on the merits, the Committee recommends that **SB14-137** be amended as follows, and as so amended, be referred to the Committee of the Whole with favorable recommendation and with a recommendation that it be placed on the Consent Calendar.

Amend printed bill, page 4, after line 5, insert:

"SECTION 2. In Colorado Revised Statutes, 10-3-1104, add (1) (rr) as follows:

10-3-1104. Unfair methods of competition - unfair or deceptive acts or practices - repeal. (1) The following are defined as unfair methods of competition and unfair or deceptive acts or practices in the business of insurance:

(rr) CERTIFYING PURSUANT TO SECTION 8-44-102, C.R.S., OR ISSUING, SOLICITING, OR USING A WORKERS' COMPENSATION FORM, ENDORSEMENT, RIDER, LETTER, OR NOTICE THAT DOES NOT COMPLY WITH STATUTORY MANDATES. THE SOLICITATION OR CERTIFICATION IS SUBJECT TO THE SANCTIONS DESCRIBED IN SECTIONS 10-3-1107, 10-3-1108, AND 10-3-1109.

SECTION 3. In Colorado Revised Statutes, add 10-4-419.5 as follows:

10-4-419.5. Workers' compensation form certification. AN INSURANCE CARRIER WRITING WORKERS' COMPENSATION INSURANCE IN THIS STATE SHALL COMPLY WITH SECTION 8-44-102, C.R.S."

Renumber succeeding section accordingly.

Business,
Labor, &
Technology

The Committee on Business, Labor, & Technology has had under consideration and has had a hearing on the following appointment and recommends that the appointment be confirmed:

MEMBER OF THE
COLORADO RACING COMMISSION

for a term expiring July 1, 2017:

Pam Oldham Inmann of Castle Rock, Colorado, and a resident of the Fourth Congressional District, who has been engaged in business in a management-level capacity for at least five years, appointed.

Business,
Labor, &
Technology

After consideration on the merits, the Committee recommends that **SB14-117** be referred to the Committee on Finance with favorable recommendation.

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64
65

SENATE SERVICES REPORT

Correctly Printed: SB14-144 and 145.
Correctly Reengrossed: SB14-021, 027, 030, 036, 041, 054, 062, 104, 105, 106, 107, 108, 109, 120; SJR14-004 and 011.
Correctly Rerevised: HB14-1053.
Correctly Enrolled: SB14-007.

MESSAGE FROM THE REVISOR OF STATUTES

February 12, 2014

We herewith transmit:

Without comment, as amended, HB14-1065 and 1099.

INTRODUCTION OF BILLS -- FIRST READING

The following bills were read by title and referred to the committees indicated:

- SB14-146** by Senator(s) Schwartz; also Representative(s) Wilson--Concerning information that the department of transportation may consider when conducting a traffic investigation for the purpose of determining the appropriate speed limit for a portion of a state highway for which a municipality has proposed a speed limit alteration.
Transportation
- HB14-1008** by Representative(s) Hamner; also Senator(s) Schwartz--Concerning the authorization of the Colorado water resources and power development authority to make loans to private entities for purposes of forest health projects.
Agriculture, Natural Resources, & Energy
- HB14-1018** by Representative(s) Hamner; also Senator(s) Steadman--Concerning the requirement that the department of revenue prepare a tax profile and expenditure report every two years.
Finance
- HB14-1021** by Representative(s) Mitsch Bush and Hamner, Fischer, Tyler; also Senator(s) Schwartz--Concerning the penalty for violating a road restriction for vehicle combinations over thirty-five feet in length traveling on Independence Pass.
Transportation
- HB14-1022** by Representative(s) Landgraf, Schafer, Peniston; also Senator(s) Newell--Concerning alignment of the duration of the child care authorization notice with the child care assistance eligibility period for children participating in the Colorado child care assistance program.
Health & Human Services
- HB14-1103** by Representative(s) Pabon, Holbert, Lawrence, McNulty, Murray, Priola, Szabo; also Senator(s) Harvey--Concerning the criteria that certain securities must meet to qualify as legal investments for public funds.
Finance

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67

HB14-1112 by Representative(s) Lebsock, Priola, Exum, Hullinghorst, Kagan, Salazar, Singer; also Senator(s) Ulibarri and Roberts--Concerning limited authorization for a county clerk and recorder to redact the first five digits of a social security number from a public document recorded with the clerk and recorder at the request of the individual to whom the social security number is assigned.
Local Government

HB14-1129 by Representative(s) Lebsock, Wright; also Senator(s) Hodge--Concerning the submission by a state agency to a local government of information related to an application to the local government to approve a major utility facility.
Local Government

HB14-1130 by Representative(s) McCann, Fields, Lebsock, Lee, Moreno, Salazar, Schafer, Singer; also Senator(s) Ulibarri--Concerning the disposition of moneys charged to borrowers for costs to be paid in connection with foreclosure.
Local Government

On motion of Majority Leader Heath, and with a majority of those elected to the Senate having voted in the affirmative, the Senate proceeded out of order for Consideration of Resolutions.

CONSIDERATION OF RESOLUTIONS

SJR14-008 by Senator(s) Cadman and Carroll; also Representative(s) McNulty--Concerning Purple Star Veterans and Families and the establishment of a homecoming-preparedness program in the department of defense.

On motion of Minority Leader Cadman, the resolution was read at length and **adopted** by the following roll call vote:

YES	35	NO	0	EXCUSED	0	ABSENT	0
Aguilar	Y	Heath	Y	King	Y	Scheffel	Y
Balmer	Y	Herpin	Y	Lambert	Y	Schwartz	Y
Baumgardner	Y	Hill	Y	Lundberg	Y	Steadman	Y
Brophy	Y	Hodge	Y	Marble	Y	Tochtrop	Y
Cadman	Y	Jahn	Y	Newell	Y	Todd	Y
Crowder	Y	Johnston	Y	Nicholson	Y	Ulibarri	Y
Grantham	Y	Jones	Y	Renfroe	Y	Zenzinger	Y
Guzman	Y	Kefalas	Y	Rivera	Y	President	Y
Harvey	Y	Kerr	Y	Roberts	Y		

Co-sponsor(s) added: Aguilar, Balmer, Baumgardner, Brophy, Crowder, Grantham, Guzman, Harvey, Heath, Herpin, Hill, Hodge, Jahn, Johnston, Jones, Kefalas, Kerr, King, Lambert, Lundberg, Marble, Newell, Nicholson, Renfroe, Rivera, Roberts, Scheffel, Schwartz, Steadman, Tochtrop, Todd, Ulibarri and Zenzinger.

Senate in recess. Senate reconvened.

On motion of Majority Leader Heath, and with a majority of those elected to the Senate having voted in the affirmative, the Senate proceeded out of order for the reconsideration of HB14-1164.

Call of the Senate.

Call raised.

RECONSIDERATION OF HB14-1164

HB14-1164 by Representative(s) Hullinghorst; also Senator(s) Ulibarri--Concerning nonpartisan elections not coordinated by a county clerk and recorder, and, in connection therewith, creating the "Colorado Local Government Election Code" for the conduct of such elections by special districts, harmonizing residency requirements for voter registration, modifying the "Colorado Municipal Election Code of 1965", and clarifying when elections are coordinated by county clerk and recorders.

Having voted on the prevailing side, Majority Leader Heath moved for reconsideration of the last Senate action, Third Reading and Final Passage, on HB14-1164.

A majority of all members elected to the Senate having voted in the affirmative, reconsideration was granted.

THIRD READING OF BILLS -- FINAL PASSAGE

On third reading, the title of the following bill was publicly read, the reading at length having been dispensed with by unanimous consent:

HB14-1164 by Representative(s) Hullinghorst; also Senator(s) Ulibarri--Concerning nonpartisan elections not coordinated by a county clerk and recorder, and, in connection therewith, creating the "Colorado Local Government Election Code" for the conduct of such elections by special districts, harmonizing residency requirements for voter registration, modifying the "Colorado Municipal Election Code of 1965", and clarifying when elections are coordinated by county clerk and recorders.

Laid over until Friday, February 14, retaining its place on the calendar.

On motion of Majority Leader Heath, and with a majority of those elected to the Senate having voted in the affirmative, the balance of the calendar of Thursday, February 13 was laid over until Friday, February 14, retaining its place on the calendar.

General Orders -- Second Reading of Bills -- Consent Calendar: SB14-119, SB14-132.

General Orders -- Second Reading of Bills: SB14-138.

Consideration of Governor's Appointments:

Members of the Board of Commissioners of State and Veterans Nursing Homes.

SIGNING OF BILLS -- RESOLUTIONS -- MEMORIALS

The President has signed: SB14-007 and 026.

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64

DELIVERY TO THE GOVERNOR

To the Governor for signature on Wednesday, February 12, 2014, at 4:41 p.m.:
SB14-007.

To the Governor for signature on Thursday, February 13, 2014, at 8:18 a.m.:
SB14-026.

MESSAGE FROM THE HOUSE

February 13, 2014

Madam President:

The House has passed on Third Reading and transmitted to the Revisor of Statutes
HB14-1110, amended as printed in House Journal, February 12, page 247.
HB14-1030, amended as printed in House Journal, February 12, page 247.

On motion of Majority Leader Heath, the Senate adjourned until 9:00 a.m., Friday,
February 14, 2014.

Approved:

Morgan Carroll
President of the Senate

Attest:

Cindi L. Markwell
Secretary of the Senate

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41